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filepursuant :to t flliuig ezeption provide'

(1) .Classifed:I:nfOrmatiol (6).Pes

(2) Internal rules and
rat~Cts

statute

(4) Trade secrets andconercial or
financial information

(8) Banking
In formation

(9) W.ell Information
(googrtp'hic or
geophysical)

(5)' Internal Documents

Signed/.

date
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inf ormate ni prov

7" believe that a, vi
_ 19'71, as amended

Accordingly, tb onmsio hs8 i 4 t 2ose tbU n
this matter. The Pederal Election Camaign Act allows a
complainant to seek ju dirci al r e vi ew of the Commission's dismisasal
of this action. See2 U,$.C. S 437g(a) (8). '

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may. file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 .U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.1'.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

ssociate General Counsel

EnclosureFirst General Counsel's Report

'S.



o0 Should addit!OnI informattion cOme t0 ou.¥r attent. i wbi!,b

copan.urun o b e~urnts ,settzbi~~uS
OS437g(a) (1) and ll C.F , . , S 111.4.. . ..

Nl Sincerely, .

' Charles 3., Steele.
General Counsel

ly: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report
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Senator Lloyd Re
UL3VAfl? 3~tOT3: 2 ~.5.C. SS 442a

U ~.F.*. -g u~o.
flITERIFAL RWRTS cmic~u. S.1IStQW~I

C

Lfl

A ~

"Complainant alleges that the Senator Lloyd Sentsen]Election

o Committee (the Committee) reported an in-kind contribution of

7 $79,850 from the Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee

0 (Senatorial Com.mittee) on its July 15, 1982 Quarterly Report,

receipt of which would be a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(h), the SenatorialCommittee is

permitted to contribute no more than $17,500 to a candidate

running for election to the U.S. Senate. However, pursuant to

2 U.S.C. S 441a(d), the national committee of a political party

i:"

: q



senator ial committees of the .national party committees to .act as

agents of the national and/or, state pa rty committees in making

expenditures on their behalf'.involving senatorial campaigns. !
.ederal Election C~mmiss on v. Democratic. Senat or ial ;C m..aign

Committee, U.S. .... 102 S,.Ct. 38 (1981).

According to the chart, published by the Commissilon in the

June, 1982 issue of the Recor~d, the limit on party spending for

senate candidates in Texas is $381,929.28. Pursuant. to

instructions on the reporting forms and in our campaign guides,

* The Texas primary was held on May 1, 1982 and the Committee
reported receipt of the contribution on May 31, 1982, marked for
the general election.



seation 443a1d4) .xpebt*w *and, thue, Vas incorr~e y

respondenti -fied i6n,.at i: d report mtin h $985

r" and need not be reported as such by the :ecipient. Thu# ii

appears that this is merely a case .of unnecessary reporting as

D opposed to a violation of section 44la. Therefore, .the General

- Counsel recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe

2} that the respondent violated the Act.

q P.ECOOI4ENDATIOR

1. Find no reason to believe that the Senator Lloyd Bentsen

Election Committee violated the Federal Election Campaign 'Act of

1971, as amended.



By: Ke n t "A/i'. "L' s

Co-mtt ee
tropos~E

,,- ,,... " ,'j.



bas'so. b 1.6,nat ii the oiai t dor at ... o.

, by •the re Sl E t• there is no reaso obel~ thai a viL ' t.
of any sttue ithin its Jurisdiction has been. comitted.

=~cordinglyi, Commission closed, its file in this matter., This
0 matter will become a part of the public record within 30 del.--

T Sincerely,

By:



Slncere1y,
Charles N!. Ste1e
General Counsel

By: Renneth A. Gr:OssAssociate General Counsel

At

.. k'1 ! iol i i*



2 . "Clos e the tile.-
3.Appove th letters as

atahed to .tbe, &.ugst 16,
1982 Pirst Genr:al counsel's

Conmuissioners Aikens, ELliott, Harris, McDonald, Mo rr

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

&- -

Date
Secretary of the co 8ision

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 8-16-82, 3:39
8-17-82, 11:00

0

r.

0

k.
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Complainant alleges that the Senator Lloyd hent ~4

i~o Committee (the Committee) reported an in-kind contribt it~,*@* ii

r $79,850 from the Democratic Senatorial Campaign Cal tt4i , , ,:

0 (Senatorial Committee) on its July 15, 1982 Quarterly ,m , °" -".. ..

~receipt of which would be a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(h), the Senatorial ctt

permitted to contribute no more than $17,500 to a caa4i

running for election to the U.S. Senate. However, pulMr t to

2 u.S.C. S 441a(d), the national committee of a polil pnrty



senatorilal- i"

agents of the- -e ~~ ~Y ~ t

expenditires on therpri fom noro# i udo

Accodin toxa prihr wahe* d onpNay , 19d2 n the C~u / nttee

reported receipt of the contriLbution on May 31, 1982, marked for
the general election.



0adne tbe re pootednas suchtbd the recipleat.

1. Find no reson to believe that the Senator Lloyd-3en~ts*-

Election Committee violated the Federal Election Campaign t of

1971, as amended.



Car Les V.i.
Gener al CoW

By:

Associate
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Sincerel" !:!.. -

Enclosures

cc: Secret ,y of the .Seate

Vbvkb ue ~DCiewmin H. Grwam Tm~uw "'m

A w~~t Rqcvt~sffrAwh TewmE~nC~''mss~mv .~& ,~ w~Aw ,~u* FC. .I~~wu, DC.,,3



Ib)

(c:)

7. Ne

(a)

(bi

(c)

Tota .*:' ltth. ,b'ft afu " • . ......of .... Uf'lLS!W)..., ...: ... . .."' *

Net Cotlletou L(other than loans) (Sbrc Line b from G)...

Opertin Expenitre:

Totoi Opining EXlxfdtueS(ff~rm UM 7)........

Total Offsets to Operating Rxpendltwes (from Line 14) .........

Net Operating Expenditures (Subtract Line 7o from 7a) .........

$ 3I #1,010.702.48

LLg&L&LiL~4J8LAiZ
iI i-I i- -

l
W-L , i

8. Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (from Line 27) ........... S217096l

(Itemize all on Schedule C or Scheduie 0) .................... $-U

I0. Det end Obtigetions Owed By the Commite-0
(ltemize all on Schodule Cor Sedocule D)...................$ 0

I certify that I have eoamined this Report end so she best of my knowledge end bolief
kt is tre. correct and comt.

.. ..... T T I .... .c'~

Fer fuer hswte. et

Toll ree Uo.4Wo
Loco l. U40

7211582Date

NOTEl: Subnhlssiofl of false,* efW'~ous, Or incompiete information may subjoct the person signing this Report sO It penalties of 2 US.C. §437g.

All previous versions of FEC FORM 2 and FEC FORM Se r. obsolete end Ihouid no longe~r besd
Ill ll J_ m I • I • i

I

i i I I I -1 nll i -. .

..... _

FEC FORM 3 13/80)

I I I I I I

I HI



l.TOTAL CEIPTS$(Add 1e1213.;,14e1,... ..

17.OPERATING EXPENDITURES.....

IS.TRANSPERS TO0 OTHER AUTHORIZED OOJMWTTIERR ,

19. LOAN REPAYMENTS':

ae) Of Loans Made or Guaratud by the Can..d..

(b) Of All Other Loans........................

Ic) TOTAL lOAN REPAYMENTS (add lie en 1,)|....

20. REFUNDS OP CONTRIBUTIONS T'O:

(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Politil Commttee..

Ilb) Political Party Committeas...................

Ic:) Other Political Commnites...................

Id) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNEDS (add 20b. 2G and 210c) ...........
21.OTI4ER DISBURSEMENTS....................... ............. I
22.TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (Add 17.11lk., 210d and 211................

Uit CASH SUMMARY

23. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING) OF THE REPORTING PERIOD.......... .......... $

?4.TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (From Un. IS).............................. $

25. SUBTOTAL (Add Une 23 and Une 24)....................................$

26.TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (From Line 22)..........................$

27.CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF THE REPORTING PERIOD (Subtract Lin. 26 from 25)... S

.... .. .: Q ', .. . . .. . . :. . .

-0" -0-

......... 3.04.~0.. . . . .2. 8.Q.4.~.. .

• -0- ...0.-. . .

1,885,320.74

,610.911.61
2,496,232,35 ..

368,622.75

2.127.609.6fl

~Th1~3wjw -3wvv.vv



Acodingly,L th i t*0MT~~4Ot ls

complainant to seek j Udt* rve . h CUi5in.iS *a
• 1 of this action. pj, 2 U ... g ..... g... (8)

0 ~ Shou3d addtional S nformation coe to your attention v iob

. you believe establishes i:olation ot the Act, you may file a,
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.

O 5 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. 5 111.4.

qSincerely,N

) Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report



.by' th -reondent there is no reason to ..belitewe that a #!io~afi
of any statute w ithin its jurisdiction has been committed.

matter wllw besome a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

2.



R: I 1453 .. !

expuh4iture and s~Wi~I hr * CinimComitt~ and zx~t b~4~ ~ ~ t 4UStO~IAQ~
Bentsen Election ~

This expanditur. ws 1~sW~I ~ 11n. 11(b) as a '~a~ewiWtiaiub
kind sad. by tiw Ssat~Z C~Mp (~1t~ 0~4 off-ut byan expenditure 1istb~ ~ ~ tb lSzi. 17 total of aw
July 15th quarterly t~qpwt.

Smcere~

H. Grant Taylor, TMsurft
SENADnR UDtD UWISHI WICK OW1~B

Enclosures

cc: Secretary of the Senate

Acyyi~osrRqoft ~kd~ sMid bmC.nmaiuuim~Ism.d~kJJrpud.m~uuIi2flC, W~ D.C 3H63.



'fipt ei "~tS~ly~ R"Ulhn

C- I o coL1UAL. 4L) l.....

(b)

(c)

7. Net

(a)

(b)

Total Contribution efunds (from Une 2W0). .............. I!
Net Comirbutions (other than loan,) (SUirbt Line Gb from 60.... .

opertng Expenditures:

Total Operating Expenditure (from Lin 17) ...............

Total Offsets to Operating Expenditures (from Line 14) ..........

*368,518.75 *i,010,702.48

*$ 1,051.44 s Ei~r

ici rut uperatlng Ixpwiusiuru tinamuu ~suw iv.' ., .............. •
8. Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (from Line 27) ...........

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Co mmitte
(itemize all on Schedulo C or Schdlule 0). ................... $0-

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committe-0
(itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule D) .................... $

I certify that I have eoamined this Rp~qort end to th best of my knowledge and belief
it is true, correct and cmpglete.

t,, (1'JI1'' TAYtII_ Tre arniv,

For further Inuiewmele..eewhint
Federal Slsee qsummhsion
Toll Fre N1042440
Local 204240WO

o rnCm ofTem !, . .... ""

NOTE: Submission of felin, us.m~m or incomploto inforistofi may subject the porSOn signilng this RPoo to 0h. penaltios of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

All pIouks vsions of FEC FORM 2 and FEC FORM S. ar obolt end Asitsid me klqr bed
I I i i if . ~ wu 5IG W

P I=V,;P PWMWl J |81 1

I

, 1 " 11 .i .* 1 iI I l ". J ....



k ++'+ + qr++ ++ + '++ ....................

S14.OPF11ET11 TO U URA'*RR ....... 1 P

1SOTU o REcSIImibVis hIW W • •. __.._....... . _1

IST'OTAL RECEIPTSAd- ,, 12. lb. 1,,4.nd i .51........ .....

7.OPeRATING ExPENDITURE....................................... 3 8

ISTRANSFERS1 TO OTHER AUTOmiZD O MMITTU................

10). LOAN REPAYMENT11S -

ahiOf AansOthe lau ............ ~d..................................

to) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS (add 10. end tub)...................

20.REFUNDS OP CONTRI11tflONS TO:

(a) Indivlduls/PerlS Olhev Then PolUtII Coewnituas.................. ...........

Ib) PolItkcal Pary Oppjftlm . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(c) OhrPoltllmI C:oumllS...................................................

Id) TOTAL CONTR!IBUTION RE+FUNDS (add 2Gm., N1b and 20.) ........... il

21. OTHER DISSURSEMENTS...................... ..............

22.TOTAL DI11EURSEMENTS (Add 17. 11. illo. 20das'Id :1I1............... .

III. CAS SUMMARY

23.CASH ON HAND AT SEGINNING OF THE REPORTING PERIOD....................S$

24.TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (From Une 16).............................. $

25.SUBTOTAL (Add Urn. 23aend Un. 24).....................................S$

26.TOTAL DISSURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (From LIne 22)..........................S$

2?.CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF THE REPORTING PERIOD (Subtract Une 26 from 25) ..

-0- -0-

.-Q .... .. ... . Q. ...

-0- o

.- o. .....- 04 ....

-0- -0-

1,885,320.74

610 .911. 61

2,496,232.35

3682,622.75
2,127.609.60

,0

0

0:

N



~5enatorL&~y4Bentsetv
N

A

Mr. Charles N. Steele
Guieral Counsel
Federal Electiai Commuissioni
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

P.O. D1w .5I

78767 '2 AU1 ffl Pq: 3 ,

• •. • ... ... . ........... r:" :v,•: •r ... ... • • . , .. , . "' •'ri : r•:':> T' 7 : ' ' • ", • " ...... q••-- ! ..... .r' 
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CANDIDATE IS A RESPONDNT, :A CARW CPY I S TO SE SETI"?

CANDIXDATE' S PR INCI1PAL CAMPAIGN CNKITTEER PLEASE PROI T¢

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRIIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTE AND! PUT , 4 .

- "CC" BESID THE OMITEE'S N.,i: PLESE PROV ,ITHIS t
a ON THIS SHEET, WITHIN 24t HOURS OP RECEIPT OF THIS.NOTICE,. Tt !*AiVO.i •

i-,,.

'p" e# r Lod i~r

o .4 atI 4&p4tO a 1



KUI 1455. #lsee:efer to this nn *14 tu- ,
'0 Underespondn. J

ndrthe ...t, o have th QP.*UULt t .sezae

0 ~within 15 dalY eoip of tliie1t ~ e ei
rece.ived vithin 15 days, e l th "onet ma."* ut

action based on. thei available intafoton

Please subir..any flactual or. ltp mat:erls wb ioe you
believe are r41vant to the Comis.analysls 'ot tbihs
matter. Where Sppropriate, stateet should- be- sUbmtted
under oath. ...

This matter will remain confidential An accordance with
notify.C. S 3ga (5() and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless:- you t

notiy te Cumtslo inwriting that you wish the' atrt
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other comunications from the

SCommi ss ion.



i 1esI. Steele

t 

,

sociate General cou a 4

Enclosures

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Senator Lloyd Bensten



final actiOn on your osup
any addit Onal infonmtiO
to this offiee. -Foryou-
brief description of the*.€
complaints.

Phy3 448 A. Kayson



wU5RUgW:ZR, - u.u+ . - + .. ii! *+
Dear Mr. Steolee + i -

+ie y apsa ++ the . +et r" e Z, y4 Rent+eui

rn that reortL", SnenUtdrc#uqa"otb~t~io
from the Demowtic€: 84*1 Cp p i~Oi ttee. :++!n:: Zet
uiection law,. +Ntle 2,a+io 4a $l~ra1 *+ it*
restricted to receiving onl $1700 in cotributions f 1iia

coumittees.

Federal Election regulations clearly state expenditures made on behlf
of candidates by national comittees in excess of this $1,,50@ ,
contribution "shall not be reported as contributions by the aei .. e..d.
committee on whose behalf they are mad*." llCFR, section l04t• (3)
(iii). '.. .. +!

Lloyd ,Bontsen listed a $79,850 "contribution in-kind" as a receipt
in his FEC report filed July 19, 1982. I urge you to investigate
this matter completely to make sure this. transaction was in fact legal.
His report of this "contribution in-kind" was clearly a violation of
election regulations and I urge you to obtain a proper filing fra

Bentsen. ..

I request your urgent attention in this matter.

Sincerely,

iesM itdhel olns, M.C.

Subscribed and sworn to before
me this / day of July, 1982

Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515
My Commission Expires March 14, 1983

1%.

0

w

0

~qrn

0

N



contribution R a11 not be reported as-oontributifl by, the .. d e

g comuitte*e on whos behalf 'they are made-. llCfl, alaroa i0@44!:. ) i'(.3)

0 (iii)

; Lloyd Bentson listed a $79,850 "contribution in-kind" as a recept

in his FlC report filed July 19, 1912. I. urge you to invest$4

Sthis matter omplotey to make sure this transaction was in f o Xeyqal.

His report of this "cotribution in-kind" Was clearly a t.Q;t!@

election regulations and I urge you to obtain a proper filing! tru

Bentseno .

I request your urgent attention in this matter. :ii.

Sincerely,

Subscribed and sworn to before
me this I day of July, 1982

Ryburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515
My Commuission Expires March 14, 1983

|lS? POINI|SS Al aOVeumI ISISUUJ~HN



i -

t.:._.estioted ~ y$7,4Oi btttttI$p

Lcontriontion i -t b790S reotdont ibutt n-id eh s ar:: .

in his FEC repor :led July 19, 19U2o I urge you t:o izvesti e

e lectiOn reguleatis en4 I urge you to obtain a proper filiniq f .i:S

Ben tson. ."...-:!

I request your urgent attention in this matter. :

Sincerely,_

'bICoRayburn House Office Building

Subscribed and sworn to before Washington, DeC. 20515

me this day of July, 1982 My Commission Expires March 14, 198:3

IMIWI Al GOwWIIwInIIein



Congess~ £sEuteb bate
N. IFutaulbt

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

M.C.
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